UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA

REGISTRAR’S OFFICE

CAREERS & STUDENTS’ SERVICES UNIT

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of Congregation
University of Nigeria
Nsukka

Our Ref: UN/CSSR/4/Vol I

From: Office of the Registrar
(Careers & Students” Services Unit)

Date: February 11, 2019

Subject:

NOTICE OF MEETING OF CONGREGATION

Following the declaration of vacancy for the position of Vice-Chancellor, University of Nigeria
as stipulated in the Universities (Miscellaneous Provisions) Decree 1993 (No.11) Section 3, Sub-
Section 2(a), an Emergency Meeting of the Congregation has been scheduled as follows:

Date: Monday, 25th February, 2019
Time: 11.00am
Venue: Margaret Ekpo Convocation Hall

Agendum:  Election of two (2) Congregation Representatives who are not members of the
Council, on Search Team for the appointment of Vice-Chancellor.

Please endeavour to attend and on timc.
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Dr. (Mrs.) Affiong Stella Akpan, MNIM, FII4

Deputy Registrar
Careers & Students” Services Unit
for: Registrar

(o Vice-Chancellor
DVC, Administration
DVC, Academic
DVC, Enugu Campus
Registrar

Provost, College of Medicine

Deans of Faculty

Directors of Institute/ Centres

Heads of Department
Director, Works Services
Chief Security Officer
PRO
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